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Office of the Superintendent of Schools
MONTGOMERY COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Rockville, Maryland

March 7, 2023
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MEMORANDUM ’ D BY
To: Members of the Board of Education
From: Monifa B. McKnight, Superintendey oo@%@-
Subject: Contract Approval for Bid No. 4035.8. HVAC Refrigeration Equipment and Parts

This is the new contract for the purchase of heating, ventilation, and air conditioning refrigeration
equipment and parts. It is recommended that the Board of Education approve this contract for one year
through February 22, 2024.

WHEREAS, Funds have been budgeted for the purchase of heating, ventilation, and air conditioning
refrigeration equipment and parts through Bid No. 4035.8; now therefore be it

Resolved, That having been duly advertised, the following contracts will be awarded to the low bidders
meeting specifications as follows:

40358

HYAC Refrigeration Equipment and Parts
Responsible Office: Department of Facilities Management.
Division of Maintenance and Operations

Awardees (See note below)

Aireco Supply. Inc.. dba, M&M Controls, Timonium, Maryland

Boland Trane Services, Inc., Gaithersburg, Maryland

Capp, Inc., Clifton Heights, Pennsylvania, Local Affiliate: Rockville,

Maryland

Chesapeake Systems, LL.C, Hanover, Maryland

Havtech Commercial Distribution, Columbia, Maryland

H. M. Sweeney Company, Landover, Maryland

United Refrigeration, Inc., Philadelphia, Pennsylvenia, Local Affiliate:

Rockville, Maryland

Total $2,496,500

Note: Contract amounts will be based on individual requirements,
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